
Mr John Sheils 
Planning & Environmental Ltd 
31 Athlumney Castle 
Navan 
Co. Meath 

10/06/2014 

Dear Mr Sheils 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

CeanncheathrU, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisle.!m Bhaile Shec'iin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: +353 53 9160600 
F: +353 53 9160699 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCal!: 1890 33 55 99 

I refer to your letters. dated 28/05 and 09/06/2014 seeking an extension of time for the submission 
of EIS/ AA Screening reports for the following waste licence applications: 

1. Sand & Gravel Merchants (W0264-01) 
2. Kiernan Sand & Gravel (W0262-01) 
3. Clashford Recovery Facility Ltd (W0265-01). 

Having given due consideration to your request, together with the business .needs of the Agency, the 
EPA is prepared to grant an extension of 12 weeks from the date of this letter i.e. up to 2nd 
September 2014, to submit EIS reports for all of the above applications. 

Additionally, the Agency is prepared to grant an extension of 6 weeks from the date of this letter i.e. 
up to 22 July 2014, for the submission of the AA screening reports on the relevant licence 
applications above. 

If you have any queries, please contact the undersigned at 053-9160600. 

Please note all correspondence should be addressed to Licensing Administration, Environmental 
Protection Agency, Johnstown Castle Estate, Wexford. 

Yours sincerely 

Senior Inspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


